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Beyer, Karon

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, February 08, 2010 10:54 AM
To: Beyer, Karon

Subject: FW: Address Change

Can you make this change? The address submitted was 1696 instead of 1596.

Shawn
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the lInk to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Maritza [mailto:maritza@hgholdam.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 09, 2010 10:47 AM
To: corphelp

Subject: Address Change

Hello,

I just filed a corporation, Florida Best Towing Inc., with Armando Gonzalez as President
and accidentally input the wrong physical, mailing, registered agent, and President’s

address. The address should be: 1596 63" Drive South Lot 2207 West Palm Beach, Fl.
3341. When I called regarding this change, the representative said it could be done through
ematl. Please inform me if this change can be done.

Thank you!
Maritza
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DAVID S. WILLIG, CHAR]
Attorney at Law & Florida Civil-Law No

2837 SW 3™ Avenue
Miami, Florida 33129 USA

Telephone (305) 860-1881
Facsimile (305) B60-1882

Via Telefax 850-245-6013

State of Florida
Department of State
Division of Corporations
Tallahassee, FL

Attn: Karen BEYER

_lE_f__‘.ﬁEOlO 4:37PM HP LASERJET FARAX

[ERED

tary

January 22, 2010

Re: MOBIL COM, INC. - Document Number P09000023772

Dear Ms. Beyer:

Thank you for your call this afternioon. The address appearing for Mobil Com, Inc. should

properly be registered as follows:

1122 NE 91 ST
Miami, FL. 33138

I regret any inconvenience caused by

this error.

{id 8. willig



